
Madison Resources

Life Area Service Provider

Accept Sex 

Offenders? Agency Web Site Address City Zip Contact Phone

Community Corrections - Judicial District 24 YES www.ncdps.gov 22 N. Main Street Mars Hill 27560 828-689-8967

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

NC TASC Services - Asheville YES www.drugfreenc.org 370 N. Louisiana Avenue Asheville 28806 866-900-1960

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Asheville Cape Center YES www.shawu.edu 31 College Place Asheville 28801 828-252-7635

Asheville-Buncombe Technical Community College YES www.abtech.edu 340 Victoria Road Asheville 28801 828-254-1921

Carolina Trucking Company YES www.carolinatruckingacademy.com 3720 S. Wilmington Street Raleigh 27603 919-329-0632

Community Action Opportunities YES www.communityactionopportunities.org 25 Gaston Street Asheville 28801 828-252-2495

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Vocational Rehabilitation - Asheville Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 8 Barbetta Drive Asheville 28806 828-670-3377

Vocational Rehabilitation - Marshall Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 190 Healthcare Lane Marshall 28753 828-649-2962

Western Carolina Rescue Mission NO www.westerncarolinarescue.org 225 Patton Avenue Asheville 28802 828-254-1529

Workforce Development Board - Mountain Area YES PO Box 729 Asheville 28802 828-250-4760

Community Action Opportunities YES www.communityactionopportunities.org 25 Gaston Street Asheville 28801 828-252-2495

DMV - Asheville West YES www.ncdot.gov/dmv 1624 Patton Avenue Asheville 28806 828-251-6065

DMV - Marshall YES www.ncdot.gov/dmv 164 N. Main Street Marshall 28753 828-649-2248

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

GED Office - NC Community College System YES www.nccommunitycolleges.edu 5016 MSC Raleigh 27699 919-807-7139

Madison County Clerk of Court YES www.madisoncountync.org 2 N. Main Street Marshall 28753 828-649-2200

Madison County DSS YES www.ncdhhs.gov/dss 5707 US Highway 25/70 - Unit D Marshall 28753 828-649-2711

Madison County Register of Deeds YES www.madisonrod.net 5707 E. US Hwy 25-70 Marshall 28753 828-649-3131

Madison County Workforce Center YES www.ncworks.gov 4646 U.S. Highway-Madison Campus Marshall 28753 828-649-2577

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

NC Vital Records Office YES www.vitalrecords.nc.gov/vitalrecords 225 N. McDowell Street Raleigh 27603 919-733-3526

Social Security - Asheville YES www.ssa.gov 800 Center Park Drive Asheville 28805 866-572-8361

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Vocational Rehabilitation - Asheville Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 8 Barbetta Drive Asheville 28806 828-670-3377

Vocational Rehabilitation - Marshall Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 190 Healthcare Lane Marshall 28753 828-649-2962

Workforce Development Board - Mountain Area YES PO Box 729 Asheville 28802 828-250-4760

Community Action Opportunities YES www.communityactionopportunities.org 25 Gaston Street Asheville 28801 828-252-2495

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Housing Authority - Hot Springs NO www.hud.gov 50 Walnut Street Hot Springs 28743 828-622-3237

Housing Authority - Madison County NO www.hud.gov 160 Ivy Ridge Circle Mars Hill 28754 828-689-2721

Housing Authority - Mars Hill NO www.hud.gov 28 N. Main Street Mars Hill 28754 828-689-4531

Housing Authority - Marshall NO www.hud.gov 630 N. Main Street Marshall 28753 828-649-2545

Madison County DSS YES www.ncdhhs.gov/dss 5707 US Highway 25/70 - Unit D Marshall 28753 828-649-2711

Madison County Health Department YES www.madisoncountypublichealthnow.com 493 Medical Park Drive Marshall 28753 828-649-3531

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

Salvation Army - Clyde YES www.salvationarmycarolinas.org 35 Mountain Mission Road Clyde 28721 828-627-6322

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

United Way of Buncombe County YES www.unitedwayabc.org 50 S. French Broad Avenue Asheville 28801 828-255-0696
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Western Carolina Rescue Mission NO www.westerncarolinarescue.org 225 Patton Avenue Asheville 28802 828-254-1529

Madison County DSS YES www.ncdhhs.gov/dss 5707 US Highway 25/70 - Unit D Marshall 28753 828-649-2711

Social Security - Asheville YES www.ssa.gov 800 Center Park Drive Asheville 28805 866-572-8361

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

United Way of Buncombe County YES www.unitedwayabc.org 50 S. French Broad Avenue Asheville 28801 828-255-0696

Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES www.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 800-827-1000

Veterans Services - Canton YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 120 Main Street Canton 28716 828-646-6937

Vocational Rehabilitation - Asheville Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 8 Barbetta Drive Asheville 28806 828-670-3377

Vocational Rehabilitation - Marshall Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 190 Healthcare Lane Marshall 28753 828-649-2962

Madison County DSS YES www.ncdhhs.gov/dss 5707 US Highway 25/70 - Unit D Marshall 28753 828-649-2711

Social Security - Asheville YES www.ssa.gov 800 Center Park Drive Asheville 28805 866-572-8361

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

United Way of Buncombe County YES www.unitedwayabc.org 50 S. French Broad Avenue Asheville 28801 828-255-0696

Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES www.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 800-827-1000

Veterans Services - Canton YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 120 Main Street Canton 28716 828-646-6937

Vocational Rehabilitation - Asheville Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 8 Barbetta Drive Asheville 28806 828-670-3377

Vocational Rehabilitation - Marshall Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 190 Healthcare Lane Marshall 28753 828-649-2962

Madison County DSS YES www.ncdhhs.gov/dss 5707 US Highway 25/70 - Unit D Marshall 28753 828-649-2711

Social Security - Asheville YES www.ssa.gov 800 Center Park Drive Asheville 28805 866-572-8361

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

United Way of Buncombe County YES www.unitedwayabc.org 50 S. French Broad Avenue Asheville 28801 828-255-0696

Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES www.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 800-827-1000

Veterans Services - Canton YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 120 Main Street Canton 28716 828-646-6937

Vocational Rehabilitation - Asheville Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 8 Barbetta Drive Asheville 28806 828-670-3377

Vocational Rehabilitation - Marshall Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 190 Healthcare Lane Marshall 28753 828-649-2962

Community Action Opportunities YES www.communityactionopportunities.org 25 Gaston Street Asheville 28801 828-252-2495

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

NC TASC Services - Asheville YES www.drugfreenc.org 370 N. Louisiana Avenue Asheville 28806 866-900-1960

Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES www.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 800-827-1000

Veterans Services - Canton YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 120 Main Street Canton 28716 828-646-6937

Vocational Rehabilitation - Asheville Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 8 Barbetta Drive Asheville 28806 828-670-3377

Vocational Rehabilitation - Marshall Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 190 Healthcare Lane Marshall 28753 828-649-2962

Western Highlands Network - LME YES www.westernhighlands.org 356 Biltmore Avenue Asheville 28801 828-225-2800

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Madison County DSS YES www.ncdhhs.gov/dss 5707 US Highway 25/70 - Unit D Marshall 28753 828-649-2711

Madison County Health Department YES www.madisoncountypublichealthnow.com 493 Medical Park Drive Marshall 28753 828-649-3531

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES www.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 800-827-1000

Veterans Services - Canton YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 120 Main Street Canton 28716 828-646-6937

Vocational Rehabilitation - Asheville Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 8 Barbetta Drive Asheville 28806 828-670-3377

Vocational Rehabilitation - Marshall Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 190 Healthcare Lane Marshall 28753 828-649-2962

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

NC TASC Services - Asheville YES www.drugfreenc.org 370 N. Louisiana Avenue Asheville 28806 866-900-1960
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North Carolina Harm Reduction Coalition YES http://www.nchrc.org 1005 Slater Road, Suite 330 Durham 27709 336-543-8050

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Vocational Rehabilitation - Asheville Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 8 Barbetta Drive Asheville 28806 828-670-3377

Vocational Rehabilitation - Marshall Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 190 Healthcare Lane Marshall 28753 828-649-2962

Western Carolina Rescue Mission NO www.westerncarolinarescue.org 225 Patton Avenue Asheville 28802 828-254-1529

Western Highlands Network - LME YES www.westernhighlands.org 356 Biltmore Avenue Asheville 28801 828-225-2800

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Madison County DSS YES www.ncdhhs.gov/dss 5707 US Highway 25/70 - Unit D Marshall 28753 828-649-2711

Madison County Transportation Authority YES www.madisoncountync.gov 462 Long Branch Road Marshall 28753 828-649-2219

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Western Carolina Rescue Mission NO www.westerncarolinarescue.org 225 Patton Avenue Asheville 28802 828-254-1529
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